BRISBANE AIRPORT POST IMPLEMENTATION REVIEW ADVISORY FORUM

# Meeting Minutes – BAPAF 11 July 2022

DATE	LOCATION		
11 July 2022	Online via GovTeams		
MEETING TITLE		START TIME	END TIME
Brisbane Airport Post Implementation Review Advisory Forum (BAPAF) Meeting #11		4:00pm	5:30pm

### **Minutes**

#### Agenda Item 1: Introduction

- The Chair, Mr. Musgrove, opened the meeting at 4:00pm and welcomed Members. Refer to Attachment A for attendance.
- Members accepted the agenda for the 11 July 2022 BAPAF meeting.
- Members accepted the Minutes of the 13 June 2022 meeting without any amendments.

#### Agenda Item 2: Technical Briefing – Airservices Trial – quarterly data

- Airservices Australia (Airservices) provided an update on data collected over the June quarter from the two trials currently being conducted at Brisbane Airport:
  - o Extended Simultaneous Opposite Direction Parallel Runway Operations (SODPROPS) trial
  - Restriction on intersection departures from the New Parallel Runway trial, including climb gradients being achieved.
- A representative of Virgin Australia provided the Forum with an industry view of the trial outcomes to date, including fuel burn and emissions implications.
- Airservices also provided advice on:
  - the activities of Trax International, which has undertaken a series of community engagement sessions at a range of locations in recent weeks.
  - next steps in the Brisbane Airspace Post Implementation Review, which will involve further community
    engagement sessions in late September and October focusing on the opportunities identified by Trax once the
    details of the Final Report have been assessed.

#### Agenda Item 3: Technical Briefing - Trax International

- Trax updated the Forum on key outcomes and learnings from the community sessions and progress with the preparation of their Final Report to the Airservices CEO.
- Trax expect to submit their Final Report to the CEO of Airservices at the end of July 2022, which will include a more detailed assessment of the 49 potential improvements identified in the Trax International Interim Report.

#### Agenda Item 4: BAPAF Quarterly Progress Report – April to June 2022

- The Forum finalised the content of the Quarterly Report due as at 30 June 2022, which will be the first to the new Minister for Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development and Local Government.
- The Forum agreed a supplementary report to the Minister would be considered following release of the final report from Trax in advance of the next Quarterly Report being due as at 30 September 2022.

#### Agenda Item 5: General Business - next meeting

- It was agreed the next meeting would be held on 8 August 2022 and primarily involve a discussion with Airservices on their next steps with the implementation of opportunities identified in the final Trax report, including the approach to further community engagement sessions.
  - The Forum also raised inviting a representative from an international airline to discuss the operations of large aircraft in early morning and late evening periods.
- The Chair closed the meeting at 5.30pm.

#### Meeting close

## **Attendees**

ATTENDEES		
Chair		
Member		

#### **INVITED GUESTS**

Representatives from Airservices Australia and Trax attended to brief the Forum on Agenda Item 2 and 3.

# DEPARTMENT OF INFRASTRUCTURE, TRANSPORT, REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT AND COMMUNICATIONS SECRETARIAT

Officials from the Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development and Communications were present at the meeting to provide Secretariat functions.